State of Flevida
Public Shervice Conmission

M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 23, 1997
TO: James McGee, Esquire - Florida Power Corporation
John Roger Howe, Esquire - Office of Public Counsel
Matthew Childs, Esquire - Orlando Cogen Limited, Air Products & Chemicals, inc.
FROM: Cochran Keating, Swff Attorasy, Division of Logal Services OX
RE:  Docket No. $93488BQ - Petiton for approval of earty termination amendment 10
negotisted qualifying facility contract with Orlendo Cogen Limited by Florida Power
Corporation.
Via Facsimile

On October 21, 1997, Ovlando Cogen Limited (OCL) requested that Staff provide it copies
of pages A.72 and A.73 of DRI's August 1997 loag rangs review. The requested pages follow
this facsimile momorandam. A had copy of thess pages, slong with & more legible copy of the
spreadsheet entitied “Ratepayer Expenditare RADR NPV Calculations Due to OCL Contract
Buyout,” originally provided with the spreadehests in Staff"s Response to Florida Power
Corporation’s Request for Production of Documents 0 Staff (No. 1), have been sent 10 the parties
via U.S. mail on this day.

WCK/js
enclosure
cc:  Division of Records & Reporting (upé)
Division of Electric & Gas (Harlow, Belliager, Colson, Draper, Dudley, Tew, Wheeler)
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